EOFOIA00062416-00001

From: L. (b)(6), (BYT)(C)

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 12:50 PM
To:

Subject: EO additional information

All,

As new information is received from HQ we will pass it on to everyone so that we are all reading from the same sheet of
music and performing the mission as we are expected.

Please read the below from our Acting Commissioner.

(b)(5)

Accordingly, effective immediately, U.S. Customs and Border Protection will suspend any and all actions
implementing the affected sections of the Executive Order 13769 entitled, “Profecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States” (January 27, 2017). Field Offices are instructed to
immediately resume inspection of travelers in accordance with standard policy and procedure.

(b)(7)(E)
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Please communicate this suspension as appropriate with key stakeholders such as airlines.

We are informed that the Administration is considering options to expeditiously appeal this ruling. We will
update you with further guidance as soon as it is received.

Thank you,

Kevin K. McAleenan

Acting Commissioner
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory CBP Officer

_Denver International Airport
(b)(6), (b)7)(C)

F
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) h/;lc):bile

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6)
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:33 PM
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
TAU-SAN FRANCISCO; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Daily Report: Denver, 01/27-29/17
Attachments: DEN0127-292017 .doc

..............................

Supervisory CBP Agriculture Specialist
Denver International Airport
W:i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CELL:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

CBPBATES00024397
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Daily Report
Area Port of Denver
January 27-29, 2017

Terrorist-Related Activity: None

Electronic Media

Exams/Detentions: None
Narcotics-Related Activity: None
Arrests (All): None
Significant Seizures: None

Adverse Action:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

SEVIS Adverse Action: None

Unaccompanied Alien:
Children Requiring Detention: None

Discretion: 1/28/17 — 4 LPRs granted waiver. Individuals were
subject to Presidential Executive Order and barred
from entry pursuant to 212(f) of the INA but were
granted an exemption per DFO Humphrey.

CBPBATES00024398



Fraudulent Documents:

Passenger Special Ops/Blitzs:

Private Aircrafts Cleared:

Civil Penalties:
(Value $50.,000 and up)

Notifications (EAN):

Agriculture:

EOFOIA00062434-00002

01/29/17 — 1 LPR granted a waiver. The individual
was subject to Presidential EO and barred from entry
pursuant to 212(f) of the INA. Exemption per DFO
Humphrey.

None
None
None

None

None

Agriculture specialists intercepted and destroyed the
following for January 27, 2016:

Seizures of fruits and plant products

Seizures ruminant products

Seizures of swine products

Seizures of poultry products

(BYTHE)

Agriculture specialists intercepted and destroyed the
following for January 28, 2016:

"""" iSeizures of fruits and plant products

:Seizures ruminant products

‘Seizures of swine products

(BYTHE)

Agriculture specialists intercepted and destroyed the
following for January 29, 2017:

Seizures of fruits and plant products
Seizures ruminant products
Seizures of swine products
Seizures of poultry products

(BYTHE)

Agriculture Special Ops:

Trade Special Ops:

Significant Trade Seizures:

Personnel Issues:

Other Activity & Incidents:

Qutreach Activities:

None

None

None

None

None

None
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Colorado Springs:
Aircrafts cleared
Aircraft/Baggage Searches {”"®

Positive Findings None

Discretion None

Significant Issues/Other None
Centennial:

Aircrafts cleared

Aircraft/Baggage Searches |
Positive Findings "None
Discretion None
Significant Issues/Other None
Rocky Mountain:
Aircrafts cleared | BITE)
Aircraft/Baggage Searches |
Positive Findings None
Discretion None
Significant Issues/Other None

Eagle:
Aircrafts cleared
Aircraft/Baggage Searches | (P7)(E)

Positive Findings None

Discretion None

Significant Issues/Other None
Casper, WY:

Aircrafts cleared
Aircraft/Baggage Searches ®X7(E)

Positive Findings None
Discretion None
Significant Issues/Other None

EOFOIA00062434-00003
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Daily Report

Area Port of Denver

February 2, 2017

Terrorist-Related Activity:

Electronic Media
Exams/Detentions:

Narcotics-Related Activity:

Arrests (All):

Significant Seizures:

None

None

None

None

EOFOIA00062441-00001

(b)(7)(E)

Adverse Action:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

SEVIS Adverse Action:

Unaccompanied Alien:

Children Requiring Detention:

Discretion:

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

following for February 01, 2017:

(b)(7)(E)
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(b)(7)(E)

Agriculture Special Ops: None

Trade Special Ops: None

Significant Trade Seizures: None

Personnel Issues: None

Other Activity & Incidents: Very frequent protest phone calls related to the recent
EO. Callers were referred to CBP.gov per the FO
guidance.

Qutreach Activities: None

Colorado Springs:

Aircrafts cleared 0
Aircraft/Baggage Searches  0/0
Positive Findings None
Discretion None
Significant Issues/Other None
Centennial:

Aircrafts cleared 2
Aircraft/Baggage Searches 2/3
Positive Findings None
Discretion None
Significant Issues/Other None

Rocky Mountain:

Aircrafts cleared 1
Aircraft/Baggage Searches 0/4
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
Aircraft/Baggage Searches 0/0
Positive Findings None
Discretion None
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Significant Issues/Other None

CBPBATES00024403
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From: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:44 PM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Subject: RE: Executive Order (EO): Protecting the Nation From Terrorist Attacks by Foreign
Nationals

(b)(S)

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Port Director

Los Angeles/Long Beach Seaport

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
‘S(office)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) %(mobile)

é(fax)

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:35 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Executive Order (EQ): Protecting the Nation From Terrorist Attacks by Foreign Nationals

(b)(3)

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U. S. Customs and Border Protection

iOffice
(b)), (bX7NC) ip10pite

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30,2017 12:57 PM '
To: MARTEL, CARLOS C < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Executive Order (EQ): Protecting the Nation From Terrorist Attacks by Foreign Nationals

DFO,

Capti wxs). mic) appears to be requesting that we notify her in advance.

(b)(5)

Thanks,

CBPBATES00024404
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Port Director
Los Angeles/Long Beach Seaport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(office)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (mobile)
(fax)

From: Downey, Charlene L CAPT

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:59 AM

Tos (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (b){6), (BI7)(C)
Gy (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ’

SuBJect: Executive Order (EO): Protecting the Nation From TeFrorist Attacks by Foreign Nationals

Good morning AMSC ESC,

(b)(7)(E)

As the primary U.S. maritime law enforcement agency, the Coast Guard is responsible for the enforcement of U.S.
immigration laws and policies in the maritime domain. We will work closely with our inter-agency counterparts to
ensure those wishing to come to the United States do so safely and in accordance with U.S. law.

(b)(7)(E)

If you have any questions or concerns, please don't hesitate to let me know. Thank you and look forward to seeing you
this Wednesday for the AMSC meeting.

Very respectfully,

Charlene L. Downey, CAPT
Sector Commander

USCG Sector LA-LB

Office:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):
Mobile:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) }

CBPBATES00024405
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From: i (b)6), (b)T7)C). i

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 9:34 PM
To: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Subject: RE: California TRO - "(1;')'(}]"(}:)'(7")25'{-

Yes — | am here — want me to call down?

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Staff Attorney

Department of Homeland Security

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Office of the Associate Chief Counsel, Los Angeles

__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

LI (b)(6), (B)(T)(C)

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED /ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT -- This communication might
contain communications between attorney and client, communications that are part of the agency deliberative
process, or attorney-work product, all of which are privileged and not subject to disclosure outside the agency or to
the public. Please consult with the Office of Chiet Counsel, U.S. Customs and Border Protection before disclosing
any information contained in this email. If you are not the intended recipient of this transmission, please notify the
sender immediately.

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 6:34 PM
TO : (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

=1f you aee still in the office, i would like to speak to you briefly
Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

- Offi
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :_ &oiﬁfe

From: ! (b)(86), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 2:18:20 AM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
Cc:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

SubJect RE: California TRO -} eys). ()xc)

CBPBATES00024406
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Statt Attorney
Department of Homeland Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of the Associate Chief Counsel, Los Angeles

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Phone:
o (b)(6), (bX7)(C)

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED /ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT -- This communication might
contain communications between attorney and client, communications that are part of the agency deliberative
process, or attorney-work product, all of which are privileged and not subject to disclosure outside the agency or to
the public. Please consult with the Oftice of Chiet Counsel, U.S. Customs and Border Protection before disclosing
any information contained in this email. If you are not the intended recipient of this transmission, please notity the
sender immediately.

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 6:16 PM

To: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ' ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
- (b)(7)(E)

Cci (b)(6), (BY(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

10-4.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

g - Office
(b)(6), (BY(7)C) i \obile

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 2:04:26 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) | ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00024407
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From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 8:56 PM

To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION i (b)(7)(E)
Geal (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

Subject: FW: California TRO -{ eye), mync)

OFO CAT - (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(5) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)
/C : (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Privileged **
From:i (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 8:50 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject RE: California TRO 1 ®)e), w)xe) ;

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

fhw i ounsel (Enforcement and Operations)

(b)(6), (B)7)(C) i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

% Attorney Work 1 mmui Attorney-Client Privileged *

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 7:58 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce:i (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Subject RE: California TRO -i (b)), (b)}7)(C)
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 7:41 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Thanks,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Attorney, Enforcement and Operations
Office of Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Tel{ (b)(€), (B)7)(C)} | Fax:{_{Bile], (BITNCI ]

This document, and any attachment(s), may contain information which is law enforcement sensitive, attorney-client privileged, attorney work
product, or U.S. Government information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended
recipient. Please consult with the CBP Office of Chief Counsel before disclosing any information contained in this message or any attachment(s).

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 5:37 PM

To:! (b)(8), (b)(T)(C) i

Ce:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__i

Attorney, Enforcement and Operations
Office of Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

CBPBATES00024409
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This document, and any attachment(s), may contain information which is law enforcement sensitive, attorney-client privileged, attorney work
product, or U.S. Government information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended
recipient. Please consult with the CBP Office of Chief Counsel before disclosing any information contained in this message or any attachment(s).

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 2:25 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

PR
i (b)(6), ()(7)(C) i
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 10:25 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

Cc:; __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

(b)(7)(E)
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| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Enforcement and Operations

Office of the Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

H(desk)
(B)(6), (BNTHC) |

This document, and any attachment{(s), may contain information which is law enforcement sensitive, attorney-client privileged, attorney work
product, or U.S. Government information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended
recipient. Please consult with the CBP Office of Chief Counsel before disclosing any information contained in this message or any attachment(s).

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 10:16 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E
Cc:! _ (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)

(b)(G) (b)(7)(C)

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:20 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:; ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Subject: RE: California TRO--(bxe) (b)(7)(0)

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

Thanks

From:: (b)(6), (bX7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:51 PM

To:, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

_Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) '

CBPBATES00024411
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(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

Thanks

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:57 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(G) (b)(7)(C)

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Enforcement and Operations

Office of the Chief Counsel

U S. Customs and Border Protection

............................... e
(b)(s) CIGT] e

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
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:50 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: California TRO - (b)e), (p(ic) |

From: ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:05 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00024412
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iBaroukh, Nader

(b)(G)

Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Enforcement and Operations

Office of the Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

......................... i (desk)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : i (cell)

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
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:00 AM
To:_g (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(G) (b)(7)(C)

(b)(ﬁ) (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6) Baroukh Nader (b)(6)
Subject: RE: California TRO- (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Thanks everyone,

CBPBATES00024413



From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:55 AM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

A few items.

EOFOIA00065120-00009

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Thank you.

{ (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Director of Police Practices & Senior Staff Attorney
ACLU of Southern California

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00024414
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Qatar Airways
Trip summary

Trip summary
Here is a summary of your itinerary, related information and price details. To see the latest flight details or to
print a copy of your e-ticket, please use the 'Manage Booking' option on gatarairways.com.

Passenger details

[Irhis symbol indicates that the airline has confirmed your request. If your request is not confirmed within 24 hours, please contact us directly.

PASSENGER NAME/ E-TICKET # FLIGHT CLASS SEAT

MEAL

PREFERENCE SPECIAL REQUEST

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Passenger contact details
Your e-mail address ;i (b)(8), (b)}(7)(C)
Mobile number - i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OUTBOUND FLIGHT

3

(b)(6)

10
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(b)(6)

Price breakdown
PASSENGER TYPE ADULT
Fare 385.00
Taxes and carrier-imposed fees

Fuel Surcharge (YQAC) 115.00

11
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(b)(6)

Price per passenger

Number of passengers

TOTAL PRICE

Grand total :

Total amount paid in card currency :

Applicable Exchange Rate: 1 EUR =1.1026459 USD

Xignite exchange rate provided by Monex Financial Services
for 31-Jan-17 +3% fixed conversion charge

586.68

586.68

586.68 EUR

646.90 USD

12
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| agree to Qatar Airways terms and conditions of payment and ticketing. | authorise Qatar Airways to debit my
card with card currency.

Important information on hotel and car bookings

Our online car rental and hotel booking services are provided by third party service providers, allowing you to book cars and
hotels with convenience on our website. Payments will be processed by the provider upon check-in for hotels or collection
of the car for car rentals and in the local currency at the location of the service (displayed currency is for information only).
Please contact the service provider directly for additional special requests. For any modifications or cancellations, please
read the terms and conditions provided upon booking and in the confirmation e-mail, and contact the provider directly. This
also applies to modifications or cancellations caused by changes or disruptions to your flight itinerary or similar unforeseen
circumstances.

Qatar Airways has no influence on the rates, or on the terms and conditions offered by car and hotel booking service
providers, and it is not responsible for these services.

Legal information

Please note that this e-mail was sent from a notification-only address that cannot accept incoming mail. Please do not reply
to this message. For customer support, please visit qatarairways.com/help

Thank you for choosing Qatar Airways.

<FareRules.html|>
<GENERAL_CONDITIONS_OF CONTRACT_AND_NOTICE.pdf>
<Email.html>

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:33 PM
To:g (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
' (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6) 'Baroukh Naderi (b)(6)

10-4

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Office of Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

i ( fic e)
| (B)E), (BXTHO o

13
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----- Original Message-----

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:31 PM

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { Maher, Joseph! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Baroukh, Nader
(b)(6) 5

Subject: RE: California TRO - (b)(6). t)7(©)}

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Date: 1/30/2017 10:25 PM (GMT-05:00)

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) "Maher, Joseph" | (b)(6)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ""Baroukh, Nader"

(b)(6)

(b)(5)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C).:

Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Office of Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

: (office)
 (b)(6), (BXTNC) i )

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:01 AM

14
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To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Ccii (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Maher, Joseph { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iBaroukh, Nader
(b)(6) 5

........................

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Thank you,

...............................

Director of Police Practices, ACLU of California & Senior Staff Attorney, ACLU of Southern California
1313 W. 8th Street | Los Angeles, CA 90017
(t):__(b)(6), (b)7)(C) | (f) L (b)B). (b)TNC).:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: Baroukh, Nader i (b)(6)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:58 PM

Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

_______ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iMaher, Joseph
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Nader Baroukh

Associate General Counsel, Immigration

Department of Homeland Security, Office of the General Counsel
Office: ™ i@~

Cell: " (b)(6)

email:; (b)(6)

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing electronic
communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this in error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete this message.

From:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:53 PM

Toy (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
- (b)(6), (b)7)(C)
Cci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iBaroukh, Nader
(b)(6) Maher, Joseph

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: California TRO -1 ixe). @)xc)!

All,

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00024421
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Thanks

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Office of Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
_______________________________ E(office)

j(cell)

_______________________________

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:34 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ccif (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Baroukh, Nader
(b)(6) iMaher, Joseph

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

......................

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

17
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Thanks,

i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)._ !

Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Office of Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(office)

(b)(6), (B)TNC) }ce))

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:16 PM
To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ): (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject:

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs Office of Field Operations U.S. Customs and Border Protection

18
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From: L ____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:23 PM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Ce: L_(B)(®), (0)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EXECUTIVE ACTION-CDCA

Attachments: RE: California TRO - Vayeghan; 2017-0129.CR 5.0rder granting application for a
TRO.PDF

Fysa

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:12 PM

co (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; HOFFMAN, TODD A ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | HUTTON, JAMES R
1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MILLER, TROY A
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : WAGNER, JOHN P
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EXECUTIVE ACTION-CDCA

All,

(b)(3)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Thanks,

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Office of Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(office)
(D)B). (BXTC) )

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:00 PM

To:; . (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) )

Ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EXECUTIVE ACTION-CDCA

CBPBATES00024424
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(b)(5)

 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :
Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Office of Chief Counsel

_U.S. Customs and Border Protection

i (office)
| (0)(8), (B)(7)C) ey

From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) USACAC); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

T (b)), (ITNC)I(CIV) S (b)(B), (b)(T)NC) i (B){8), (BT)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ’

Coizmumn (CV) 4 ()(6), (B)(7)C).___| (b)(6), (b)7)(C) | (CIV) < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EXECUTIVE ACTION-CDCA

Importance: High

Hi.

Assistant United States Attorney
Civil Division
300 North Los Angeles Street
5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Los Angeles, CA 90012
P: i
. (b)(6), (b)T)(C) |

CBPBATES00024425
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From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:23 PM

To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IMARTEL, CARLOS C

Cc: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE Executive Action Cases - ONE TRO ISSUED IN CDCA

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:16 PM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C { (b)(8), (B)(T)(C)
i (0)(8), (B)(7)(C) :’

Cer} B)(6), BINE)

: (b)(8), (B)(7)(C)

Subject RE: Executive Action Cases - ONE TRO ISSUED IN CDCA

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(s) B)T)C) |

_Deputy Associate Chief Counsel, LA
 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):

From:i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:28 PM

Toj (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject RE: Executive Action Cases - ONE TRO ISSUED IN CDCA

Pls call me on my mo bile

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

- Offi
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Moiaci‘lee

From:i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:54:15 PM
To: MARTEL, CARLOS C; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Cc:i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Executive Action Cases - ONE TRO ISSUED IN CDCA

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:51:11 PM
T°=i, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Subject: FW: Executive Action Cases - ONE TRO ISSUED IN CDCA

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: FLORES, PETE ROMERO
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:41 PM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
' (b)(6), (b)(7)C) '

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: FW: Executive Action Cases - ONE TRO ISSUED IN CDCA

(b)(5)

From: ___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:22:01 PM

To: FLORES, PETE ROMERO

Subject: FW: Executive Action Cases - ONE TRO ISSUED IN CDCA

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00024427
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From{ (b)(6), (b){7)(C) ICIV) | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 20173757 BM .
To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sub]ect FW: Executive Action Cases - ONE TRO ISSUED IN CDCA
Importance: High

i (B)(6),(b)(7)(C) i
Senior Litigation Counsel

...............................

Fromy (B)(6), (B)(7)(C). ISACAG (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2()]7 3I5°PM .
Td_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) V)< (b)(6), (b)I7)(C) |

Subject: FW: Executive Action Cases - ONE TRO ISSUED IN CDCA

Importance: High
(b)(5)

{0)(6), (bMTHC)

. _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_;
Assistant United States Attorney
Civil Division
300 North Los Angeles Street

-.(RUS) (BHTHC)._
Los Angclcs CA 90012

F- ¢ (B)E), (b)7)C)

C) [USACAC)

v 29, 20172 13.PM . A e
To:Lib\(6), (b)(7)(C) CIV)L____ (D)(6), (b)YT)(C) i (b)B). (b)I7)C) _USACAC)4 (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) L. i e
L mere (VY b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (B)(8). (b)(7)C)__ICIV) < (bj(8), (b)(7)(C) [
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) USACAC) + (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) g‘""""“‘(i,‘)‘(éj'"‘il.'ﬁ;}'é’)""‘""'"""jSXC'A’C')’"<'"' (b)(8), (B)(T)(C) |

Subject: RE: Executive Action Cases - ONE TRO ISSUED IN CDCA

(b)(3)

Hi.

Thanks,

CBPBATES00024428
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 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Assistant United States Attorney
Civil Division
300 North Los Angeles Street

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (CIV); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent;_Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:35 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) USACAC) ™5y Bi@)(C) t (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) {USACAC)]  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

.................

Subject: RE: Executive Action Tasés

L. (b)(6), (b)(T7)C)._ ]

(b)(S)

.JThanks.....

! (b)(8), (b)TC)
E, -3

i_(b)(6), (b)(TNC)__!

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
-----Original Message-----
From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) USACAC)] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Suiday; January 29, 2017 403 PV
To:i _ (b)(6), B)7NC) USACAC) 4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Co___LIe.e)7)C) _USACACLEL. ... LbMAY, (B)(7)(C) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) USACAC) I (1)) (b)(7)(C
b BINE) V) < (b)(6), (0)(7)(C) Lo (B)(6), (BUT)(C)

i :
Subject: RE: Executive Hcamrcases === ===

. (b)(6), (b)(?)((:)énumber isi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | (He's copied on this email.)

...................

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _

Assistant United States Attorney
Civil Division

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00024429
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""" Orli.ﬁ’j.nﬂ.]._MﬁS.mﬁ.-:.:::.!
From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {USACAC)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:.01. PM

Toi_ (B8, BIFIC]_IUSACAC) 1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

.............................

Ce: i (b)), (b)7)C) 7 (USACAC) <R b)(6), (b)(7)(C i _(0b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__ (USACAC)
Subject: Re: Executive Action Cases (R)(E). (EUTNC) (b)(G)’ (b)(7)(C)

> On Jan 29, 2017, at 12:49 PM. Lester, Robert (USACAC): _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _iwrote:
>

(b)(s) _________________

> Assistant United States Attorney
> Civil Division
> 300 North Los Angeles Street

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent from my iPhone

b)), (BHP)(C) !

RN

V V.V V.V

>Fromi___ (b)(6),(b)}(7)}(C) _USACACQC)
> Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:38 PM

> To: el BTCIISACAO) £ (b)), (b)(7)(C] |

> Subject: Re: Executive Action Chsts

(b)(5)

> Sent from my iPhone
>

>>On Jan 29, 2017, at 12:35 PM.! (py(6), (b)(7)(C) JSACAC)% (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) irote:
>> )

>>

>3 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

>> Assistant United States Attorney
>> Civil Division

>> 300 North Los Angeles Street

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

>>
>
>>
>>
>>

V

>> Front (b)(e), (b)(7)(C) (USACAC)

CBPBATES00024430
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>>
>>

Sent; Sundayv._January 29, 2017 12:31 PM

Tot (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) JSACAQ):

(b)(6). (b

Subject: RE: Remind me -

(b)(5)

)(7)(C)

>
>

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

>3 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) s one of the senior attorneys at OIL who is on these cases.

>3

>

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

>
>
>
>
>
>
e
e

V

Assistant United States Attorney
Civil Division
300 North Los Angeles Street

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00065284-00006
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From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:24 PM

To: e, b)7C) ]

Subject: RE: Executive Order (EO): Protecting the Nation From Terrorist Attacks by Foreign
Nationals

10-4. thanks for following up.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U. S. Customs and Border Protection

................................ T0ffice
(b)(6), (B)7NC) | Mobile

From:; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:08 PM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C < (0){6), (B)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Executive Order (EQO): Protecting the Nation From Terrorist Attacks by Foreign Nationals

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

| (B)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Port Director

Los Angeles/Long Beach Seaport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
{office)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {mobile)

{fax)

----- Orliginal Message-----
Fromi  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:59 AM

Tos

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

L ___(b)®), (b)(7)(C)___!
Ce:f (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1
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Subject: Executive Order (EQO): Protecting the Nation From Terrorist Attacks by Foreign Nationals

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

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (CAPT
Sector Commander
USCG Sector LA-LB

Office:
Mobile (B)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00024433
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From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:20 PM
e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: LPR's at LAX?

(b)(3)

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(B)6), (B)TXC) | rre
From:[__ (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:06:55 AM
To: MARTEL, CARLOS C;i ____(b)(6), (b)X7)(C)
Cc:i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: LPR's at LAX?

(b)(3)

. y
i X0, ©ITHE)

............... -

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:57 PM

To: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ietal., CV 17-0706

CBPBATES00024434
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From:; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:53 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Cc:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  ;etal,CV17-0706

-y

Never mind. «!i$ just that good: | have just confirmed with the DFO, LA that all three individual petitioners in this case

have been released by CBP.

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Office of Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

................................ i
(bxs»(bx7x0)§slee)

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:52 PM
To:| (b)(8), (B)(7)(C)
cci (b)(6), (B(7)(C) |

b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ ;etal., CV17-0706

(b)(3)

Liscmsmemis

i _(b)(6), (b)7)C). _

Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Office of Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

_______________________________ Hefdleed
(b)(6), (BXT)(C) (cell)

CBPBATES00024435
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From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:48 PM

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ietal., CV17-0706

Importance: High

b)(3)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant United States Attorney
Civil Division
300 North Los Angeles Street

Los Angeles, CA 90012

P:
- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00024436
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

February 1, 2017

MEMORANDUM TO THE ACTING SECRETARY OF STATE, THE ACTING ATTORNEY
GENERAL, AND THE SECRETARY OF HOMELAND SECURITY

FROM: Donald F. McGahn II — Counsel to the President

SUBJECT:  Authoritative Guidance on Executive Order Entitled “Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States” (Jan. 27, 2017)

Section 3(c) of the Executive Order entitled “Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry into the United States” (Jan. 27, 2017) suspends for 90 days the entry into the
United States of certain aliens from countries referred to in section 217(a)(12) of the Immigration
and Nationality Act (INA), 8 U.S.C. 1187(a)(12). Section 3(e) of the order directs the Secretary
of Homeland Security, in consultation with the Secretary of State, to submit to the President a list
of countries recommended for inclusion on a Presidential proclamation that would prohibit the
entry of certain foreign nationals from countries that do not provide information needed to
adjudicate visas, admissions, or other benefits under the INA.

I understand that there has been reasonable uncertainty about whether those provisions
apply to lawful permanent residents of the United States. Accordingly, to remove any confusion,
I now clarify that Sections 3(c) and 3(e) do not apply to such individuals. Please immediately
convey this interpretive guidance to all individuals responsible for the administration and
implementation of the Executive Order.

CBPBATES00024437
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From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:21 PM
To: L. (0)(6), (D)T)C) !

Subject: RE: LPR's at LAX?

Please call me

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

)6, ()TN [ e

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:06:55 AM
To: MARTEL, CARLOS C;!  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:i___(b)(6), (b)(7T)C) i

Subject: LPR's at LAX?

(b)(3)

FBHE), BITHE) |
Lmimimrmemee

From:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:57 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce:, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ietal., CV 17-0706

(b)(3)

From:] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:53 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b

(7)(C)

Subject: RE:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘et al., CV 17-0706

(b)(3)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Office of Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

( ffice)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! {(cell)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:52 PM
To:! (b)(B), (b)(7)(C)

Ce:f (b)(G) (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

.......

Subject: RE:} iet al., CV 17-0706

.......

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3)

i (b)(B), (b)Y7)(C) _
Deputy Associate Chief Counsel

Office of Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

P (office)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (cell)

From:§ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:48 PM

To:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject:!  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  :etal., CV17-0706

(b)(5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant United States Attorney
Civil Division

300 North Los Angeles Street
Suite 7516

Los Angeles, CA 90012

P :
.1 (B)(6), (b)(7)(C):

CBPBATES00024440
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From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:51 PM

To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (OCC)

Subject: FW: Executive Action Cases - ONE TRO ISSUED IN CDCA

Attachments: 2017-0129.CR 5.0rder granting application for a TRO.pdf
(b)(5)

From: FLORES, PETE ROMERO
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:41 PM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :
{ B)(8). (BIT7IE) i .
Cc (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘

Subject: FW: Executive Action Cases - ONE TRO ISSUED IN CDCA

Carlos/ UL

See request below - attorney's are asking for (b)(5)

From: {_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_iOCC)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:22:01 PM

To: FLORES, PETE ROMERO

Subject: FW: Executive Action Cases - ONE TRO ISSUED IN CDCA

Hi Pete: not related to the Flores case: Per the attorneys here, (b)(5)

(b)(5)

Thank you!

(b)(ﬁ) (B)T)C) : (OCC)
Sub]ect FW: Executive Action Cases - ONE TRO ISSUED IN CDCA

i {b)e), (b)(7)(C)
Attorney (Enforcement and Operations)
Office of Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Bordcr Protection

Desk{
C:Sn : (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
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———]

From (b)(6)
Sent: Sunday January 29, 2017 5:57 PM

TO ] b)(7 1 (OCC):  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (OCC)
"""" F‘(V)(E)\éc&gl\) !e }lcnon “Cases - ONE TRO ISSUED IN CDCA
Importance High

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
“Senior Llugatlon Counsel
Ofﬁce of Immlgratlon Litigation - District Court Section

----- Original. Messa?.@-----
From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (USACAC) [mailto:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent Sunday Januan 20,2017 5:15 PM

To:{ (b)(8), (b)7)(C) {CIV) 4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Subject FW: Executive Action Cases - ONE TRO TSSUED IN CDCA
Importance: High

Guess what, {ee.woe Judge (b)(G) ‘ust issued a TRO (against us!) in one of the two ACLU-filed habeas petitions that have been filed over
the weekend - "7

(b)), (PUTHC)

t (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) |
Assistant United States Attorney
Civil Division

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Los Angeles, CA 90012
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday Januar) 29,2017 2:13 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) r

Ce: (b)), (b)(7)C) 7 (USACAC) € (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) > L(b)(6), (B7)(C).: (USACAC) < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Executive Action Cases - ONE TRO ISSUED IN CDCA
Importance: High

Hi.

Since we last spoke. there has been a significant development in the first of the two habeas petitions filed in our district, Vageghan v.
Kelly. etal., CV 17-1702. Petitioners filed an AMENDED ex parte application for a TRO today, w hich I can't access. and Judge

! (b)
this one pctmoncr but may well have broader effects soon. The judge also sct forth a bI‘le schedule, and schcdulcd a hcarmg

(b)(5)

Thanks,

(b){6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(8), (b)7)(C)
Assistant United States Attorney
Civil Division

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Los Angeles, CA 90012
F (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

FromJ'(b)'(é{'iBj(v")'(é:)" (CIV) [mailtos (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:35 PM

To:i (b)), BIT)C) | (USACAC)v )(6), (BYTNE) (USACAC) 5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(5)

Ilmuksm ......
.(b)(ﬁ) (b)(7)(C)'

Tnal Auome) —

Office of Immigration Litigation - District Court Section United States Department of Justice P.O. Box; ‘‘‘‘‘ | Ben Franklin Station |
Washmgton D.C.20044 T

P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [USACAC) [mailto: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunddw January 29, 2017 4:.03 PM
(T:O- )], b)7)C). IUSACAC) < (b)(6), (b)7)C) _ __ *

Cet i ()6, _(b)_z C)lgv; ,-(USACAC)- (0)(6), (L)(7)(C) M1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) X(USACAC) 4 (b)(6), (b)(THC) i
i_(b)(8), (L)(7)(C) < (b)(e), (b)(7)(C) P
Subject: RE: Executive Action Cases

| (B)(6), (BXT)(C)
Assistant United States Attorney
Civil Division

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:01 PM

EOFOIA00065683-00004

co (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Re: Executive Action Cases

(b)(5)

Sent from my iPhone

> On Jan 29, 2017, at 12:49 PM. i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) USACAC)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

> (B)6), (BLNT)C)

~ (b)(5)

> Assistant United States Attorney
> Civil Division

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Yye¥ VY Y

>From;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

> Sent: Sunday, January 29. 2017 12:38 PM

> To:} (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

> Subject Re: Executive Action Cascs

>

> The ones in our Central District of California, correct?
>

> Sent from my iPhone
S

>>On Jan 29, 2017, at 12:35 PM. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

>>

>> Assistant United States Attorney
>> Civil Division

>
>>i

> (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

>>!
T
>>

V

>>From:;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
>> Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:31 PM

wrote:
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>> To: J (b)(6). (bXTNC)

>> Subjéct RE! (b)(5)
>> L L Y.

>> Dorothy:

>>

ii | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) is one of the senior attorneys at OIL who is on these cases.

>>
22> (b)(6), (bHTHC)
> ...............................

>>1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

>> Assistant United States Attorney
>> Civil Division

>>
>>
>~1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
>>
>>
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Carlos C. Martel
Director, Field Operations
Los Angeles Field Office

MARTEL, CARLOS C

Friday, February 03, 2017 5:54 PM

L (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

RE: DHS OIG REQUESTS

Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into
the United States; UPDATED Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation
from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States; Federal Court Stay - Hold all
departures. Need confirmation; IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order
Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order; RE: IMMEDIATE ACTION:
Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order; FW:
IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY
Court Order; Re-Delegation of EO Section 5 Refugee Waiver Authority; FW: Executive
Order Update on Seaport Operations and Consolidated Guidance; FW: URGENT - FOR
IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive Order on Foreign
Terrorist Entry

U. S. Customs and Border Protection

Office
(b)(6), (B)(TXC) i p1opite

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 1:50 PM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C <

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: DHS OIG REQUESTS

Mr. Martel,

At your convenience, please email me the following:

Daily reports, SIRs, or other reporting records (end of the day recap should suffice)
Identify detainees or anyone affected by the E.O.
Identity of CBPOs who processed detainees affected by the E.O. (the 3 who requested VRs,
the NIV and IV individuals and the one refugee we

spoke of earlier this morning.)

Additionally, as soon as possible, please email me the emailed direction you received from

your HQ regarding EO guidance and the temporary stay.

Thanks,
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: ' (b)(7)(E) ion behalf of STROOM

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:11 PM

To: CBP SITROOM- OFQO LIAISONS

Cc: SITROOM

Subject: FW: (U//FOUO/LES) Tasking - Extreme Vetting
Attachments: EO-7 Countries Status DB.XLSX

For your awareness, see below.

From:, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:09 PM
To: SITROOM <{™™ " b)i6). (BY7)C) &' (b)T)(E)

(B)(7)(E)

Subject: RE: (U//FOUQ/LES) Tasking - Extreme Vetting

{BA7HE)

is in receipt.

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Watch Commander

U.s.

Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

!

(DI7)(E)

Direct Phone: (. (b)(7)(E) i

WC Desk Phone: ™)) 7)(F)
Email:

ey (b)(7)(E)

WARNING: This document is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It may contain information that is LAW ENFORCEMENT
SENSITIVE (LES) and exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USCS552). This document is to be controlled,
handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released
to the public or personnel who do not have a valid need to know without prior approval from the CBP Office of Field Operations (OFO).

From: SITROOM
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:08 PM
To:f  (D)(7)NE) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: SITROOM (b){6), (b)7)(C) 5
Subject: (U//FOUO/LES) Tasking - Extreme Vetting
USCG said they have already provided this information to imm(ﬁ)f
the latest.
Regards,
t_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)._

Assistant Chief Patrol Agent
Commissioner’s Situation Room

U.S.

Customs and Border Protection

| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

however, I’'m forwarding just to make sure you have
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From: National Command Center
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:57 PM

To: SITROOM i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) & (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) NOC.SWO.Restricted

(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) s , ,

Cc: Jones, Eric C CAPT ™™y (B)i7ii6] "~} Ryan, Michael P CAPT <i (b)(6), (b)(7)}(C) :0'Connor, John C
CAPT! (b)(6) : Durham, Diane W CAPT { (b)(6) (b)(6)

< (b)(6), (b)(?)(C) E-lational Command Center

) (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) s COINTELPLOT<  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Subject: (U//FOUQ/LES) Tasking - Extreme Vetting

CBP and DHS NOC,

For your awareness, attached is a list of vessels pertaining to the recent Presidential
Executive Order.

BACKGROUND: Effective January 27, 2017, and in accordance with the new Executive Order,
Protecting the Nation from Terrorist Attacks by Foreignh Nationals, signed by President Trump,
all citizens and nationals of; Iraq, Iran, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen will not be
allowed admission into the United States for the next 96 days under Immigration Nationality
Act (INA) section 2 12(f).

(b)(7)(E)

The following four vessels meet the criteria of concern. Amplifying information can be found
in the attachment.

1) M/V ZAD ELKHIR (IMO 9109079) is scheduled to arrive in CHESTER, PA on 27JAN2017 at 1200
Local Time.

2) M/V EMBDENS WELVAART (IMO 9336830) is scheduled to arrive in Corpus Christi, TX on
25JAN2017 at @500 Local Time.

3) M/V ATLANTIC M (IMO 8200577) is scheduled to arrive in Wilmington, Delaware on 30JAN2017
at 0600 Local Time.

4) C/S NORWEGIAN SKY (IMO 9128532) is scheduled to arrive to Miami, Florida on 38JAN2017 at
0700 Local time.

Very Respectfully,

L__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Coast Guard National Command Center

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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CG ICC COASTWATCH - EO STATUS

EOFOIA00065851-00001

Date Range 25-26 JAN
MARINERS Iraq Iran Libya Somalia Sudan Syria Yemen |Totals
Crewmembers 1 1
Passengers 0
VESSELS Iraq Iran Libya Somalia Sudan Syria Yemen |Totals
Vessels 0
| Name Mariner Type | Nationality Vessel Vessel Type Seaport Sector TF Event #| Visa Notes
1 (b)(6), (b}(7HC) Crewmember [Syria EMBDENS WELVAART  |Motor Vessel - MV |CORPUS CHRISTI, TX [CORPUS CHRISTI ' exo. men e REFUSED, DETAINED ONBOARD
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CG ICC COASTWATCH - EO STATUS

EOFOIA00065851-00002

Date Range 27-28 JAN
MARINERS Iraq Iran Libya Somalia Sudan Syria Yemen | Totals
Crewmembers 9 9
Passengers 0
VESSELS Iraq Iran Libya Somalia Sudan Syria Yemen | Totals
Vessels 0
Name Mariner Type | Nationality Vessel Vessel Type Seaport Sector TF Event # | Visa Notes
Crewmember [Syria ZAD ELKHIR |Motor Vessel - MV~ [CHESTER, PA |DELEWARE BAY REFUSED, DETAINED ONBOARD
Crewmember (Syria ZAD ELKHIR |Motor Vessel - MV~ [CHESTER, PA |[DELEWARE BAY REFUSED, DETAINED ONBOARD
Crewmember [Syria ZAD ELKHIR |Motor Vessel - MV~ [CHESTER, PA |[DELEWARE BAY REFUSED, DETAINED ONBOARD
Crewmember [Syria ZAD ELKHIR |Motor Vessel - MV~ [CHESTER, PA |DELEWARE BAY REFUSED, DETAINED ONBOARD
(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) Crewmember _|Syria ZAD ELKHIR |Motor Vessel - MV |CHESTER, PA_|DELEWARE BAY | m.wims mme REFUSED, DETAINED ONBOARD
Crewmember |Syria ZAD ELKHIR |Motor Vessel - MV~ |CHESTER, PA |DELEWARE BAY REFUSED, DETAINED ONBOARD
Crewmember (Syria ZAD ELKHIR |Motor Vessel - MV~ [CHESTER, PA |DELEWARE BAY REFUSED, DETAINED ONBOARD
Crewmember |(Syria ZAD ELKHIR |Motor Vessel - MV~ [CHESTER, PA |DELEWARE BAY REFUSED, DETAINED ONBOARD
Crewmember [Syria ZAD ELKHIR |Motor Vessel - MV~ |[CHESTER, PA |DELEWARE BAY REFUSED, DETAINED ONBOARD
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Date Range 29-30 JAN

MARINERS Iraq Iran Libya Somalia Sudan Syria Yemen Totals
Crewmembers 1 1
Passengers 0

VESSELS Iraq Iran Libya Somalia Sudan Syria Yemen Totals
Vessels 0
Name Mariner Type | Nationality Vessel Vessel Type Seaport | Sector | TF Event # | Visa Types Notes

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {Crewmember |Iran NORWEGIAN SKY |Cruiseship-CS |MIAMI, FL [MIAMI | o exe. oie ENonimmigrant REFUSED, DETAINED ONBOARD
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CG ICC COASTWATCH - EO STATUS
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Date Range 31 JAN - 01 FEB
MARINERS Iraq Iran Libya Somalia Sudan Syria Yemen Totals
Crewmembers 0 24 24
Passengers 0
VESSELS Iraq Iran Libya Somalia Sudan Syria Yemen Totals

Vessels 0

| Name Mariner Type Nationality Vessel Vessel Type Seaport Sector TF Event # Visa Types Notes
Crewmember Syria ATLANTIC M |Motor Vessel - MV |WILMINGTON, DE [DELEWARE BAY REFUSED, DETAINED ONBOARD
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
Crewmember Syria ATLANTIC M [Motor Vessel - MV |WILMINGTON, DE |DELEWARE BAY REFUSED, DETAINED ONBOARD
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

(b)(6), (b)(7NC) ‘crewmember Syria ATLANTIC M |Motor Vessel - MV _|WILMINGTON, DE_|DELEWARE BAY | "1 ®I0® REFUSED, DETAINED ONBOARD
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
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From:  (b)(6), (D)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:15 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ((OCC); MARTEL, CARLOS C;{_(b)(®), (b)T)(C)_
(0C9) ‘

Cc: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: RE: Executive Action Cases - ONE TRO ISSUED IN CDCA

Attachments: » {[-213.pdfi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  iI-275.pdf;
: (b)(s)! (b)(?)(C) Emore docs.pdf

(b)(6), (B{7XC)

(b)(5)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

From: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:22 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

Subject: FW: Executive Action Cases - ONE TRO ISSUED IN CDCA

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:16 PM
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_To: MARTEL, CARLOSCS. . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | MERRIAM, MITCHELL M
i (b)6), (BYTNC)

Ce:{ (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) 10CC) § (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

= B8y, B)7T)(C)

Subject: RE: Executive Action Cases - ONE TRO ISSUED IN CDCA

1 4 .
! i), (I § M ItCh,

EOFOIA00065903-00002

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)7)(C)

Deputy Associate Chief Counsel, LA

(b)(6)

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:28 PM

To:, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Executive Action Cases - ONE TRO ISSUED IN CDCA

PlIs call me on my mo bile

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6) Vi

From{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (OCC)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:54:15 PM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(OCC);: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
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To: MARTEL, CARLOS C (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) BieLBIAE)
_____ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cd (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject FW: Executive Action Cases - ONE TRO ISSUED IN CDCA

Carlos /i bxe). e

(b)(3)

EOFOIA00065903-00003

Sent: .Sunday,i January 29, 2017 3:22:01 PM
To: FLORES, PETE ROMERO
Subject: FW: Executive Action Cases - ONE TRO ISSUED IN CDCA

Hi Pete: | (b)(5)

(b)(3)

Thank you!

SubJect FW Executlve Action Cases - ONE TRO ISSUED IN CDCA

| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Attorney (Enforcement and Operations)
Office of Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Desk:
Cell: ¢ (B)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) CIV) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent; Sunday. January 29 20173537 PM
To: ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject FW: Executive Action Cases - ONE TRO ISSUED IN CDCA
Importance: High

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Senior Litigation Counsel
Ofﬁce of Immlgmtion Litigation - District Court Section

..............................
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To:: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) CIV)<5 (b)(G) (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Executive Action Cases - ONE TRO ISSUED IN CDCA
Importance: High

(b)(5) (b)(5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant United States Attorney
Civil Division

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Los Angeles, CA 90012
IF) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

.............................

; (bus) (b)(7)(C) ¢ | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 7 (USACAC) <~ (b)(6), (B)(T)(C)_____ ®)E). (X7)NC)
|y CIV) ( ............ NC) .. (b)), (B)7)C) iV (b)(6), (b)(T)C). ___ *©
Cer=" ol i) 1USACAC)< B, BIC), ] (b)), (BIT)(C)’ USACAO 4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE E\ccutn ¢ Action Cases - ONE TRO ISSUED IN CDCA

(b)(5)

Hi.

(b)(6), (b)7)C)

Assistant United States Attorney
Civil Division

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Los Angeles CA Y0012

From{ (0)@), BIC) V)| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent; Sunday. January 29, 20171335 PM

To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) {USACAC); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (USACACQ) < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: REExécutive Action Cases :
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(b)(3)

...............................

- Ben Franklin Station |

From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) USACAC) [mailto:  (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday. January 29, 2017 4:03 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) YSACAC) < B)(6), (B)THC)
O I, byre) - ISACAC) | (B)(®), BAT)C) P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [SACAC) { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
. (b)(8), (B)(7)(C).; (CIV) % (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) f

Subject: RE: Executive Action Cases

____________________________

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) umber is } : (b)(6), (b)Y7)(C) (HC s copied on this email.)

o
i

................. -
i { (bX6), (b)(7)(C).

. (b)(6), (b)(7)

Assmtant Umtcd(btatcs Attorney
Civil Division

L (b)(E), (b)(T)(C) i
£ (b)6), (b)Y7)(C) |

----- ieinal. Message=====
From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) USACAC)
SCI'I.I_._§1].9§(_’.I_1._‘.I§.1_I'[_1_8H 29.2017 1:01 PM

Tog (b)(®). (b)7)(C) (USACAC){ ___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cf " (b)(6), (BT)C)_BACACI < (b)6), (b)TICI T (b)(6), (b)7)(C) PSACAO) (B)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Re: Executive Action Cases
(b)(5)

-

Sent from my iPhone

>On Jan 29, 2017, at 12:49 PM. | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) {USACAC) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) & Wrote:

~ (b)(5)

VoM N.Y

CBPBATES00024458



> Kssisiani United States Attorney
> Civil Division

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

> Los Angeles, CA 90012
=P
> F. | (B)(6), (b)(7)(C)

V.

W4

> Tol (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) USACAC)< (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

> Subject Re: Executive Action Cases

(b)(3)

> Sent from my iPhone
S

>>i  (b)(6), (b)(7)C)
>> Assistant United States Attorney
>> Civil Division

>3 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

>>1 (b)(6), (b)THC)

>>Los Angeles, CA 90012

>>P:
s> - 1 (B)(6), (b)(7)(C)

=>

>> Sent: Sunday, January 29,2017 12:31. PM
>>To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) USACAC) 4 ___(b)6). (bXTXC)

>> Subjéct: RE: Remind itie - (b)(5)
i T——
>>' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
bt
>3 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5 one of the senior attorneys at OIL who is on these cases.
>
>
>
(b)), (BYTXC)
>

>> Robert [. Lester

>> Assistant United States Attorney
>> Civil Division

>> 300 North Los Angeles Street
>> Suite 7516

>>P: 1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00065903-00006
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00065903-00007
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:22 PM

To:

ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Executive Action Cases - 1 (b)), (bX7)(C) idocs

Attachments: S—(b)(S) oy7ve) 1-213.pdf;l b)), by7yc) H1-275.pdf; b)e), by7ie) imore docs.pdf

..........................................................................

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“Chief CBP Officer
Admissibility Review Unit
Los Angeles International Airport -- LAX

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:32 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Ce:; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ‘
Subject FW: Executive Action Cases - ONE TRO ISSUED IN CDCA

FYl;

CBPBATES00024461



Please get me the information requested...

From:; _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:22 PM

To:. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) -
Subject FW: Executive Action Cases - ONE TRO ISSUED IN CDCA

See below...please gather all required docs, attach in message and send to

for each Thanks

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

From:; __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:16 PM

(bYE), (bYTHC}

when ready.

_To: MARTEL, CARLOS C:! _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

& (B)(6); BITIC)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject RE: Executive Action Cases - ONE TRO ISSUED IN CDCA

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

EOFOIA00065909-00002

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
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : _ Moi)cife

CBPBATES00024462
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From: __ (b)(6), (b)(7}(C) i

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:54:15 PM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C; ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:i __ (b)(6), (b)(7)C) i
Subject: RE: Executive Action Cases - ONE TRO ISSUED IN CDCA

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:51:11 PM

To::  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Executive Action Cases - ONE TRO ISSUED IN CDCA

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:41 PM
To: MARTEL, CARLOS C ! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce:l (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Executive Action Cases - ONE TRO ISSUED IN CDCA

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(S), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

From: (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) :

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:22:01 PM

To: FLORES, PETE ROMERO

Subject: FW: Executive Action Cases - ONE TRO ISSUED IN CDCA

(b)(5)

Thank you!

From::  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:13:54 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Executive Action Cases - ONE TRO ISSUED IN CDCA

(b)(6), (P)7)(C)

Attorney (Enforcement and Operations)
Office of Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Desk::_(b)(8), (D)(7)(C) :

CBPBATES00024463
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Cell:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document, and any attachment(s), may contain information which is law enforcement sensitive, attorney-client privileged.
attorney work product, or U.S. Government information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone
other than the intended recipient. Please consult with the CBP Office of Chief Counsel before disclosing any information contained in
this message or any attachment(s).

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday. January 29, 2017 3:37 PM
To:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ’

Subject FW: Executive Action Cases - ONE TRO ISSUED IN CDCA
Importance: High

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) _
Senior Litigation Counsel
Office of Immigration Litigation - District Court Section

i (b)(6), (bX7)(C)

----- Original Message-----

From; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:15 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) i

Subject FW E\ecml\e Action Cases - ONE TRO ISSUED IN CDCA

(b)(3) |

...............................

(b)(6), (B)7)(C) _

Assistant United States Attorney
Civil Division

300 North Los Angeles Street
Suite 7516

Los Angeles, CA 90012

(b)(6) (b)7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b}(T)(C) i

Sent: Sunda\ January 29, 2017 2: 13 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Ce:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Executive Action Cases - ONE TRO ISSUED IN CDCA

(b)(5)

Hi.

CBPBATES00024464



E_(b)(G)y B)7)C) E
i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)._

Assistant United States Attorney
Civil Division

300 North Los Angeles Street
Suite 7516

Los Angeles, CA 90012

.| (b)(8), (B)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00065909-00005

----- Original Message-----
From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:35PM

To:i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) g

Sub'ject: RE: Executive Action Cases

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(5)

Thanks,

Trial Attorney
Office of Immigration Litigation - District Court Section United States Department of Justice P.O. Box 868 | Ben Franklin Station |

Washington, D.C. 20044

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing electronic communications and may
contain confidential and legally privileged information. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, the reader is hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error,
please reply immediately to the sender and delete this message.

From:! (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday. January 29,2017 403 PM

To:

Cc:
! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

'Subject: RE: Executive Action Cases

____(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Assistant United States Attorney
Civil Division
300 North Los Angeles Street
Suite 7516

CBPBATES00024465



Los Angeles, CA 90012
B
- 1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

----- Original Message-----
From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:01 PM

EOFOIA00065909-00006

c (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Re: Executive Action Cases

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

> On Jan 29, 2017, at 12:49 PM,| (b)(6), (b)(7T)(C)

iwrote:

 (b)(5), (b)(6), (B)(T)(C)

_________________
i ]
> (b)), (o)7YC) :

i

i S— i

> (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)
> Assistant United States Attorney
> Civil Division

> 300 North Los Angeles Street

> Suite 7516

> Los Angeles, CA 90012

=P
>F: | (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)

> e Original Message-----

> From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

> Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:38 PM
> Toi (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

> Subject: Re: Executive Action Cases

>

>‘i

g (b)(5)
> Sent from my iPhone
>

>> On Jan 29, 2017, at 12:35 PM| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

wrote:

>>

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

>> .....................

>>i.$‘.’_).(_6.)_'.f.b_).(_7.2(.9_.i

]

>>i(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_

>> Assistant United States Attorney
>> Civil Division

>> 300 North Los Angeles Street
>> Suite 7516

>>Los Angeles, CA 90012
>>P:i
> .| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00024466



>

=

>> -----Original Message-----

>> From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

>> Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:31 PM

>>To:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

>> Sub]ect RE: Remind me - has it been filed? If so who is the Judge’
>>

22> | 1 o mm(m

| (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

> (oo, [bmm

== ___(b)6), (b)7)C) ___:

>> Assistant United States Attorney
>> Civil Division

>> 300 North Los Angeles Street
>> Suite 7516

>> Los Angeles. CA 90012

>>p (b)(G) (b)(7)(C)

>>

EOFOIA00065909-00007
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From: (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:29 PM

To:

ce ___(b)(6), (b)(TI(C)
Subject: RE: Executive Action Cases - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Attachments: (mercHocuments pdf e ome § (1))

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief CBP Officer
Admissibility Review Unit
Los Angcles International Airport -- LAX

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:32 PM

¥ ©xe), bK7ICH- 4

...................

(b)(7)(E)

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
Cci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: FW: Executive Action Cases - ONE TRO ISSUED IN CDCA

FYI,

Please get me the information requested...

CBPBATES00024468



Fromi ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:22 PM

ool (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Executive Action Cases - ONE TRO ISSUED IN CDCA

See below...please gather all required docs, attach in message and send t0 i usmei When ready.

EOFOIA00065913-00002

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i as discussed, please do same for other two EO withdrawal cases yesterday and prepare separate messages

From:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:16 PM
_To: MARTEL, CARLOS C . (b)(6), (bX(7)(C)
Z (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
,.C_EE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)}(7){C)
Subject RE: Executive Action Cases - ONE TRO ISSUED IN CDCA

.....................

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (bX7)(C)

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
(b)(6), (b)7)C) : _ Mobile

From:: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:54:15 PM
To: MARTEL, CARLOS C; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

2
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Cc:i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Executive Action Cases - ONE TRO ISSUED IN CDCA

EOFOIA00065913-00003

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:51:11 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: FW: Executive Action Cases - ONE TRO ISSUED IN CDCA

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:41 PM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C ¢ (b)(6), (b}7)C)
ﬁ (b)(6), (b)(T7)(C) '
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Subject: FW: Executive Action Cases - ONE TRO ISSUED IN CDCA

(b)(3)

From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:22:01 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)}(7)C) ;

Subject: FW: Executive Action Cases - ONE TRO ISSUED IN CDCA

A |

(b)(5), (b)(6)

(b)(7)(C)

Thank you!

From: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:13:54 PM

To:i  (b)(6), (b)7)C) |

Subject: FW: Executive Action Cases - ONE TRO ISSUED IN CDCA

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Attorney (Enforcement and Operations)
Office of Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Desk:i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ |

Cell:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) !

This document, and any attachment(s), may contain information which is law enforcement sensitive, attorney-client privileged,
attorney work product, or U.S. Government information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone

3

CBPBATES00024470



EOFOIA00065913-00004

other than the intended recipient. Please consult with the CBP Office of Chief Counsel before disclosing any information contained in
this message or any attachment(s).

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent; Sunday, January 29. 2017 5:57 PM
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
From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:15 PM
To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sub|ecl FW E\ecuu\e Action Cases - ONE TRO ISSUED IN CDCA

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

A551slant Umted States Attorney
Civil Division

300 North Los Angeles Street
Suite 7516

Los Angeles, CA 90012

P: i
F: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:13 PM

To: (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
G (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) |

Cci (b)(8), (B)(7)(C)

Sublject: RE: Executive Action Cases - ONE TRO ISSUED IN CDCA

(b)(3)

Hi.

Thanks,

CBPBATES00024471
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t __(b)(e), (b)7)C)__ !
Assistant United States Attorney
Civil Division
300 North Los Angeles Street
Suite 7516
Los Angeles, CA 90012

F (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

----- Original Message----- _

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent bunday, January 29, 2017 1:35 PM

To: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subj'ect: RE: Executive Action Cases

(b)(3)

Trlal Attorney

Office of Immigration Litigation - District Court Section United States Department of Justice P.O. Box 868 | Ben Franklin Station |
Washington D. C 20044

P:i (b)(6), (b)7)C) i | i~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

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

----- Original Message----- .

Fromi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:03 PM

To:

Ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Executive Action Cases

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

' (b)(6), (bl(7l(Cl |

i _(b)(6), (b)(T)C)_:
Assistant United States Attorney
Civil Division
300 North Los Angeles Street
Suite 7516
Los Angeles, CA 90012
P
F: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00024472



----- Original Message-----

From:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:01 PM

EOFOIA00065913-00006

To:
Cc:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Re: Executive Action Cases

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent from my iPhone

>On Jan 29, 2017, at 12:49 PM,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

> (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

> Assistant United States Attorney
> Civil Division
> 300 North Los Angeles Street
> Suite 7516

> Los Angeles, CA 90012

> P:
>F:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

> From:

-Original Message----

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

> Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:38 PM
5 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

> Subj'ect: Re: Executive Action Cases

>To:

>

>
>

(b)(5)

> Sent from my iPhone

b2

wrote:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iwrote:

>> Assistant United States Attorney
>> Civil Division
>> 300 North Los Angeles Street
>> Suite 7516
>>Los Angeles, CA 90012

>>P: !

>>F:
>>

>> From:i

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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>> Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:31 PM _
>>To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
>> Subject RE: Remind me - has it been filed? If so who 1s the Judge?
>>

>>§ (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

S>>
>>i_ (b)(6), (b)7)C) _ !

>> Assistant United States Attorney
>> Civil Division

>> 300 North Los Angeles Street
>> Suite 7516

>>Los Angeles, CA 90012

>> P:
>> . | (b)(6), (b)7)(C) |

e
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From: L (0)(6), (B)7)(C) |

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 6:48 PM

To:

Cc: (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) | MARTEL, CARLOS C;: (b)(86), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: Senator Feinstein Inquiry: Events at LAX

10-4

| (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |

(A) Assistant Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Office| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Cell | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From: ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 3:46 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : .

Cci (b)(6), (b)(7TC) ! MARTEL, CARLOS C

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Senator Feinstein Inquiry: Events at LAX

g
(b)(6). (b)TC) §

i
i
L,

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 3:41 PM

Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Senator Feinstein Inquiry: Events at LAX

Pls coordinate.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U. S. Customs and Border Protection
Office

(b)), (BXTNC) |

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iOn Behalf Of ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 3:38 PM

1
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To: MARTEL, CARLOS C: (0)(6), (0)(7)(C) _
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘HOFFMAN, TODD A { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘HUTTON, JAMES R
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
(b)(7)(E) ;

Subject: RE: Senator Feinstein Inquiry: Events at LAX

DFO Martel,

(b)(5

! (b)(8), (b)(T)(C) |

Supervisory Program Manager
EO CAT

Office of Field Operations
Mobile: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 2:37 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
(b)(7)(E)
(5 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ' HOFFMAN, TODD A{ (0)(6). (B)7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Senator Feinstein Inquiry: Events at LAX

(b)(5)
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(b)(5)

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
| (b)(6), (b)7)C) |

Washington, DC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

A9 Oy
PRIT
&

Warnmg: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.

From:; (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 1:17 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) & ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

(b)(7)(E)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i; HUTTON, JAMES R} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

HOFFMAN, TODD A! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Senator Feinstein Inquiry: Events at LAX

CAT/ DXD:

(b)(5)

CBPBATES00024477
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(b)(5)

Reéspectiully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(A)Director
Enforcement Programs
Washington, DC, 20229
DbeslA(IE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
BB (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Email: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated for OFFICIAL USE
ONLY.

It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act
(5USC552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance
with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not
have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval from CBPs Office of Field Operations.

From:i__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 1:03 PM

To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION: (b)(7)(E)
.Cc:g (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6), (b)(7HC) !

Subject: Senator Feinstein Inquiry: Events at LAX

Good afternoon CAT Team,

Senator Feinstein is asking that we answer the following questions as soon as possible:
- Before the “clarification” that LPRs were not subject to the travel ban, did DHS assert that LPRs are
“arriving aliens” or “applicants for admission”?
- How many people are in custody at LAX?
- How many people are not permitted to leave LAX at this moment?

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)___: Esq.
Congressional Liaison, Office of Congressional Affairs
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

1300 Pennsylvania Ave., NW — (b)), (b)(7)(C) |
Washington, D.C. 20229 T
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(b)(€), (b)(7)(C)
Phone:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

From:: (b)(6) :
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 11:58 AM
To:{ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject FW: Events at LAX

e

IhM RXTCH I

..........

testimony for S1 and hearing prep.

. (b)e) |
‘Aciing Chief of Staff

Office of Legislative Affairs
Department of Homeland Security

_(b)(6)

From:| (b)(6) z
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 11:56 AM

To: (b)(6)

Subject: RE: Events at LAX

_(b)(6) |

One follow up after reading the CFR citation, before the “clarification” that LPRs were not subject to the travel ban, did
DHS assert that LPRs are “arriving aliens” or “applicants for admission”?

Thanks,

L(b)(®)}

From; (b)(6)

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 11:31 AM

To:! (b)(6) ;

Subject: RE: Events at LAX

L (b)(®)_]

Okay. To follow up:

e How many people are in custody at LAX?
e How many people are not permitted to leave LAX at this moment?

I hope this is helpful.

From: (b)(6)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 8:23 AM

CBPBATES00024479
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To:] (b)(6)
Subject: RE: Events at LAX

To follow up on your inquiry and your email last night, refugees are being referred to secondary to process
exemptions/waivers to enter the country. The waivers are granted at the Director of Field Operations level in

CBP. As for the ability to have contact with an attorney, they are unable to during the immigration processing
per the INA (8 CFR 292.5 (b).

Again, no one is being “detained” or held at LAX. I hope this is helpful.

(b)(6)
Acting Chief of Staff
Office of Legislative Affairs

_(b)(B) jcan)”

From:| (b)(6)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 8:29 PM
To:; (b)(6)

Squect: Events at LAX
Hello:

We have some questions about what is going on at LAX. Can you please let us know the following,

. How many people are being detained at LAX currently?
. How many were detained for a period of 4 or more hours over the weekend?
. How many people have been deported from LAX?
. How many were admitted after the judge’s ruling?
(b)(6)

Immigration Counsel
Senator Dianne Feinstein, Ranking Member
Senate Judiciary Committee

: Di
' (0)(6) |ivam ofico
(b)(6)

Website | Twitter | Facebook | YouTube
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‘MARTEL, CARLOS C;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: .___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 12:11 AM
To: ____(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
(0CQ) _
o  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Subject: RE: Executive Action Cases - ONE TRO ISSUED IN CDCA

(b)(3)

From:!_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Se
To

nt: Sunday. January.29.2017 11:15:26. PM_____._.

= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | MARTEL, CARLOS C;!

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc::  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Su

bject: RE: Execuﬁvé Action Cases - ONE TRO ISSUED IN CDCA

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:22 PM

Toi 1hMB)_(bMTMC)
Ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Executive Action Cases - ONE TRO ISSUED IN CDCA

(b)(5)
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(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:.  (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:16 PM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C <

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

C
<

(6)(6); (B)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Executive Action Cases - ONE TRO ISSUED IN CDCA

(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
Carlos,

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Associate Chief Counsel, LA

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Sunday, Januaryv 29, 2017.4:28 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Executive Action Cases - ONE TRO ISSUED IN CDC

PIs call me on my mo bile

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office
U.S. Customs and Border

Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C

)

From:; __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:54:15 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Executive Act

on Cases - ONE TRO ISSUED IN CDCA

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: MARTEL, CARLOS C
Sept: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:51:11 PM
To‘i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(5) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: FLORES, PETE ROMERO
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:41 PM
To: MARTEL, CARLOS C! ' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

(b)(86), (b)(7)(C)

‘Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:13:54 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)7)C) ;
Subject: FW: Executive Action Cases - ONE TRO ISSUED IN CDCA

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Attorney (Enforcement and Operations)
Office of Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Desk:
o1 (b)), (B)N(C)

Fronf ™ (sjtei i) 1CIV) [ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:57 PM
To: 4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Subject: FW: Executive Action Cases - ONE TRO ISSUED IN CDCA
Importance: High

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Senior Litigation Colnsel
Office of Immigration Litigation - District Court Section

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
-----Qriginal Message-----

Fron (b)(6), (b)7)C)SacAC) [ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3;
To{ (b)(6), (O)7)(C)IV)4  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject” FWExécifive Action Cases = ONE TRU TSSUED IN CDCA

(b)(5)

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Assistant United States Attorney
Civil Division

_.300 North Los Angeles Street

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:13 PM

ol (Bli#).®)TIE)._(CINLL........(BUB). (bUT)(C) i (b)(6), (B)7)C) i(USACAQ) 4,..... X8R RITNC) ... iE)1O. 00O}
fomome V) (R)(6), (B)(7)(C) i i) wiric) (CIV) 1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Tet_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _USACACT i__(b)6), (b)(7)(C)___{USACAC) i
Subject: RE: Executive Action Cases -UNE'E?()g%’bg)l)J(]gl)S'CII)VL’ULA 5 (b)(G)’ (b)(7)(C) i
Importance: High

Hi.

Thanks,

 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Assistant United States Attorney
Civil Division
..300 North Los Anggles Strect
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) !
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J.os. Aneeles_(CA_900]12

(b)(6)

FI‘OID (b)(s) (b)(7)(C) (CIV) Rphicees (A0 untslbr)g);r(vt;l)x(z)rt(gl)mmntg‘(n‘]""i

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 135 PM .
To i B1G.-(USACAC) __(B)8), XTC) 1 iy (e (UsAca0)| (B)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Executive Action Cases

........................ -

(b)(6), (B)(7(C)}

(b)(S)

—..Thanks....,
(b)), (b)m(c) |

Trlal Anomex ............................

Office of Immigration Litigation - District Court Section United States Department of Justice E (b)(6), (b)(7)(c) Ben Franklin Station |
Washington, D.C. 20044 Lo -

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From{ (b)(8), (7(C) JSACACY  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Senl Sundd\ January 29 2017 4703 PM

JSACAC) 4 i
C_(.L (B)(6), (BX7(C) ) (B)(6). (D)(7)(C) .

..................... USACAC) <f (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b)(6), (b)(7)(C JSACAC): ]
(b)(G) (b)(7)(C) (CIV5<'b“ardaCIV USDOY.GOVS JARAR O . (b)(®) (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) numbel (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)i. (He's copied on this email.)

L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Assistant United States Attorney
Civil Division

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) USACAC)
Sent: bunda\ January 29,2017 1:01 PM

To:{ (b)(6), (b)m(C)’USACAC)‘ )/ X ) i

Cc: Mb’iit'c'l'é’c'iii'é"'R’obbs (USACAC) ¢ b)(6), (bX7)(C b)(6), (bX7)(C 'USACAC)‘ i
Subject: Re: Executive Action Cases' (2)E). (LNTXC) ()S)_()()() (e)(®). (R)INC). ..

CBPBATES00024485



EOFOIA00066104-00006

(b)(5)

Sent from my iPhone

>On Jan 29, 2017, at 12:49 PM,EL(b)(s), (b)(7)(C) USACAC) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iwrote:

3 o)), i) |
$— ................ J

3__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

> Assistant United States Attorney
> Civil Division

> 300 North Los Angeles Street

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

>From:i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) JSACAC)
> Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:38 PM

> To:[_{bif8), (b)7)(C)._USACAC) <E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C
> Subject: Re: Executive Action Ca c(b )( ) ( )( )( )
> i

> The | (b)(5)
S

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>>On Jan 29, 2017, at 12:35 PM (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) USACAC) <i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iwrote:
=

>>FYI, an OIL attorney
=

=

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1uSt filed a notice of appearance in both Executive Action cases.

>
>3 (b)(6), (b)Y7)(C) :
>> Assistant United States Attorney
>> Civil Division

>> 300 North Los Angeles Street
>>

| (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

S |
o
o

>> From:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) JSACAC)

>> Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:31 PM

>>To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) EJSACAC) (b)(6), (b}7)(C)
>> Subjéct RE ReMiind e i (b)(5)

I e e

>> E (b)(8), (b7)(C)

>> e e e

>>§ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5 one of the senior attorneys at OIL who is on these cases.

6
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>>
>

>

(b)(8), (BX7)(C)

>>

>3 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

>> Assistant United States Attorney

>>

>> 300 North Los Angeles Street

Civil Division

>

V.V VYV

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00066104-00007
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[ m——————— ey

From: I -

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 1:51 PM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Cc: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: Request for a meeting

Attachments: ADVICE OF RIGHTS (KALKINES) INV FORM 26.pdf

DFQ Carlos Martel,

It was a pleasure speaking with you and thank you for your assistance in this matter. As discussed, the DHS OIG has
scheduled you for an interview regarding U.S. Customs and Border Protection implementation of President’s Executive
Order, Protecting the Nation from Terrorist Entry into the United States by Foreign Nationals,” signed on Friday January
27,2017.

The interview will be held at your office on Friday (2/3/17) at 11:00 a.m.
Attached is the “Kalkines” advice of rights.
Should you have any questions regarding this request, please contact me.

Respectfully,

L. (b)e) i
Resident Agent in Charge
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Office of Inspector General - Investigations

(b)(6)
(b)(6) ivonie

WARNING: This document is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in
accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information. This information shall not be distributed beyond the original addressees
without prior authorization of the originator. This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by Federal and state law
governing electronic communications and may contain restricted and legally privileged information. If the reader of this message is not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this in error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete this message.
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From: (b)(6). (bX7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:48 PM

To: BEL BIIES

Subject: RE: URGENT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order:

Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Txs

From:i_ (b)(e).(b)(7)(C) _ |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:35:11 PM

To:} (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: URGENT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

We r sending a negative for tje 1400...

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:28:41 PM
To:f (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: URGENT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Note

From:: (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:28:45 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: MFO-TFO-BORDER-SECURITY
Subject: URGENT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Good Afternoon,

HQ has instituted the reporting requirement to Field Liaison as 3 times a daily. Please submit your POEs report no later
than one (1) hour prior to the HQ deadline, 0400 hours, 1400 hours, and 2000 hours (EST) daily to the MFO Border
Security mailbox. Negative reports as well. Your POE report should include a running total for each entry. Thank you.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

CBP Officer (Program Manager)
Passenger Operations
MlamulTampa F|eld Offlce

CBPBATES00024489
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“This email and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information
belonging to the U.S. Government. Itis not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient”.

From:i__(b)(6), (b)(7)C). _
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:43:28 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE
OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) iMURDOCK, JUDSON W;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States DFOs,

Effective immediately: We are going to a three times per day reporting timeline, using the same attachment that was
used for this morning's report. Reports will now be due to field liaison at 0500 hours, 1500 hours and 2100 hours (EST)
daily until further notice.

Thank you,

i ___(b)e), (b)7T)C) i
Deputy Executive Director (Acting)

e
(=2
-
=
)
-
—
(=2
-
=
]
-
=
(2]
-
P

c)

From:: (b)), (b)(7}(C) ion behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:08:45 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST
DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Ce:i ™7 Tb)6), (b)7iE) "1 OFO-FIELD LIAISON;; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iMURDOCK, JUDSON W;
i {BHe), (BT i

Subject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry Into the United States

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations

Director, Pre-Clearance

FROM: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C). ¥/
Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

On January 27, 2017, President Donald Trump issued Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States. Itis the policy of the United States to protect its citizens from foreign nationals who intend

2
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to commit terrorist attacks in the United States; and to prevent the admission of foreign nationals who intend to exploit
United States immigration laws for malevolent purposes.

As we push forward in our efforts to protect our Nation, OFO Operations will require daily reporting on our activities as
related to this Executive Order. Reporting will include encounters in the air, land and sea environments with anyone
who arrives into the U.S. from the seven (7) countries (Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen) that meets the
criteria outlined in the Executive Order and the instructions issued to the field by Admissibility and Passenger Programs.

Using the attached spreadsheet, data should be captured daily for the 24-hour time period beginning at 0300 (EST) —
and ending at 0259 hours (EST). By 0500 hours (EST) daily, each Field Office is required to submit their data from the
previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison § (bX7)(E) 5
Reports must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

If you have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, at! (b)), (b)(7)(C) : For
questions pertaining to the impIementation of the new poIicy, please contact Ryan Hutton, Deputy Executive Director,

CBPBATES00024491
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From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:02 PM
To: ¢ (b)(86), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
(6)6). ()T
Subject: RE: Extreme Vetting
ALCON:
From the HQ DFO call:
Thanl;<s,
| (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) |

(A) Assistant Port Director
Passenger Operations
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

Los Angeles International Airport

office
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) fcell

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent Friday, January 27, 2017 6:28 PM

........ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Extreme Vetting

10-4

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:21 PM

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Extreme Vetting

CBPBATES00024492
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Watch Commander : wis). oy

(D)(7)E)

(b)(7)(E)

Thank you,

.............................

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 5:32 PV

(T:::: (b)(G)! (b)(?)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

Good evening Chief : wxe.mmic

Thank you,

L (b)(8), (b)(T)(C) |
Supervisory Detention & Deportation Officer
Immigration & Customs Enforcement

; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Los Angeles CA 90012

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00024493
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 4 Friday, January 27, 2017 9:52 PM
To: (b)(6), (P)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Extreme Vetting

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

‘(AyAssistant Port Director
Passenger Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘;’j;"e

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, January 27,2017 6:28 PM

(b)(6). (b)TXUC)

'~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Extreme Vetting

10-4

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

........................

Sent: Friday, January 27,2017 6:21 PM '
To: { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

B (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSubject: FW: Extreme Vetting

Watch Commander {w. s

Please see the message below from ERO regarding a request to ascertain the total number of non-immigrants
from extreme vetting countries arriving over the weekend. PAU Officer Escobar is reviewing CBP data and
will provide an update. NTC was contacted and advised that a rule was created and would apply to first time
immigrants, refugees, and non-immigrants. 1 will provide an update as soon as I get more information.

(b)(7)(E)

Thank you,

CBPBATES00024494
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From: | (b)), (b)(7)(C)_|
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 5:32 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (), BITIC)

(b)(7)(E)

Thank you,

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Supérvisory Déféntion & Deportation Officer
Immigration & Customs Enforcement

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Los Angeles CA 90012

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00024495



